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|[FW: Best times for call on NRC's ISR GEIS and WY/SD SEIS
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Does the 17th at 3:00 work for you?
" Are there other topics that EPA would like to discuss?

----- Original Message-----
From: Hanley.James@epamail.epa.gov [mailto:Hanley.James@epamail.epa.gov]

Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2009 4:28 PM

To: Kock, Andrea

Cc: Ridge, Christianne; Yilma, Haimanot; Park, James; Rountree.Marthea@epamail.epa.gov
Subject: Best times for call on NRC's ISR GEIS and WY/SD SEIS o
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<Christianne.Ridge@nrc.gov>, "Park, James" <James.Park@nrc.gov>
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|Potential call on NRC's ISR GEIS
.

>

Jim and Marthea: Hi! hope you are doing well!
NRC would like to set up a call with you and appropriate members of your staff to discuss two issues:

(1) EPA's-.comments on the NRC's GEIS and future coordination with EPA'HQ on NRC's SEISs for ISR
facilities, based on your letter to NRC in July
2009 ‘ ‘

(2) EPA Region 8's request to coordinate with NRC regarding groundwater impacts analysis for new ISR
facilities in WY and SD. ‘

We were looking to set this up néxt week. Will 3:00 on the 16th or 17th work for you? If it does not, can you

- provide an alternate date/time?
/ e -



’ Anlir;ea.Kock, Chief, Environmental Review Branch
: Divigion of Waste Management and Environmental Protéction
Office of Federal and. State Matefigls and Environmental Management Programs
USNRC
Washington, D.C.
301-415-7183

~andrea.kock@nrc.gov



